Laura Bowman

From: official information

Sent: Friday, 6 May 2022 10:29 am

To:

Cc: official information

Subject: Final Response - LGOIMA 261614 - Copy of the MOU mentioned on Page 126 of
2020/21 Annual Report regarding 3 Waters and funding breakdown

Attachments: Memorandum of Understanding Three Waters Services Reform - fully signed by

HCC and DIA 2020-08-26.PDF

Kia Ora,
| refer to your information request below, Hamilton City Council is able to provide the following response.
Question 1 .Please provide a copy of that memorandum.

The 20 August 2020 Strategic Growth committee resolved to sign the Memorandum of Understanding - Three
Waters Reform between the Sovereign in right of New Zealand acting by and through the Department of Internal
Affairs and Hamilton City Council. The minutes of this meeting and relevant resolution is publicly available on the
Hamilton City Council’s website here. The agenda item relating to the Three Waters Reform Memorandum of
Understanding is item 8 on page 3 of the minutes. A copy of the final sighed Memorandum of Understanding is also
attached.

Question 2. Please advise if HCC has received all or part of the $17.46m with a breakdown.

Regular update reports on the Three Waters Reform Water Stimulus programme, including details of receipt of
funding instalments of the $17,460,000 of stimulus grant allocated to Hamilton City Council, are routinely presented
to the Infrastructure Operations Committee meetings. The most recent update report was presented at the 12 April
2022 Infrastructure Operations Committee meeting and included a breakdown of the grant funding instalments
received. The report is publicly available on the Hamilton City Council’s website here. The Water Stimulus Project
Update report is item 7 starting on page 35 in the agenda pack with the breakdown on funding received referenced
in the financial section of the report (paragraphs 30-35 on page 37 of the agenda pack).

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how
to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.

Kind Regards,

Laura | Official Information Coordinator
Legal Services & Risk | People and Organisational Performance
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz
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From:

Sent: Thursday, 21 April 2022 1:43 pm

To: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>
Subject: Memorandum of Understanding/ 3 waters

Good afternoon, In the 2020/2021 accounts (page 126) it states that a MOU has been signed for the first phase of 3
waters.

Question 1 .Please provide a copy of that memorandum.

Question 2. Please advise if HCC has received all or part of the $17.46m with a breakdown.

Many thanks

Kind Regards

The information contained in this electronic mail message is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for
the addressee. Access to this internet electronic mail message by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended
recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or ommitted to be taken in reliance on it is prohibited and
may be unlawful. If you are the intended recipient the author requires you obtain his permission prior to forwarding it via email
or printing and distributing it to any other parties. Commercial & Industrial Consultants Limited accepts no responsibilty for any
effect this email message or attachments has on the recipient network or computer system.



Memorandum of Understanding

Three Waters Services Reform

Between the Sovereign in right of New
Zealand acting by and through the
Department of Internal Affairs and

Hamilton City Council



PURPOSE

This Memorandum of Understanding (Memorandum) sets out the principles and objectives that the Parties
agree will underpin their ongoing relationship to support the improvement in three waters service delivery
for communities with the aim of realising significant public health, environmental, economic, and other
benefits over the medium to long term. It describes, in general terms, the key features of the proposed
reform programme and the Government funding arrangements that will support investment in three waters
infrastructure as part of the COVID 19 economic recovery.

BACKGROUND

Over the past three years central and local government have been considering solutions to challenges facing
the regulation and delivery of three water services. This has seen the development of new legislation to
create Taumata Arowai, the new Water Services Regulator, to oversee and enforce a new drinking water
regulatory framework, with an additional oversight role for wastewater and stormwater networks.

While addressing the regulatory issues, both central and local government acknowledge that there are
broader challenges facing the delivery of water services and infrastructure, and the communities that fund
and rely on these services. There has been regulatory failure, underinvestment in three waters infrastructure
in parts of the country, and persistent affordability challenges, and additional investment is required to
increase public confidence in the safety of drinking water and to improve freshwater outcomes.
Furthermore, investment in water service delivery infrastructure is a critical component of a collective
response to climate change and increasing resilience of local communities.

The Parties to this Memorandum consider it is timely to apply targeted infrastructure stimulus investment to
enable improvements to water service delivery, progress reform in partnership, and ensure the period of
economic recovery following COVID-19 supports a transition to a productive, sustainable economy.
Additional funding will be subject to Government decision-making and reliant on the Parties demonstrating
substantive progress against the reform objectives. The quantum, timing, conditions, and any other
information relating to future funding will be advised at the appropriate time but will likely comprise
additional tranches of funding and more specific agreement to key reform milestones.

The reform process and stimulus funding, proposed by Government, is designed to support economic
recovery post COVID-19 and address persistent systemic issues facing the three waters sector, through a
combination of:

e stimulating investment, to assist economic recovery through job creation, and maintain investment
in water infrastructure renewals and maintenance; and

e reforming current water service delivery, into larger scale providers, to realise significant economic,
public health, environmental, and other benefits over the medium to long term.

There is a shared understanding that a partnership approach will best support the wider community and
ensure that the transition to any eventual new arrangements is well managed and as smooth as possible.
This requires undertaking the reform in a manner that enables local government to continue and, where
possible, enhance delivery of its broad “wellbeing mandates” under the Local Government Act 2002, while
recognising the potential impacts that changes to three waters service delivery may have on the role and
functions of territorial authorities.



PRINCIPLES FOR WORKING TOGETHER

The Parties shall promote a relationship in their dealings with each other, and other Parties related to the
three waters services reform, based on:

e mutual trust and respect; and

e openness, promptness, consistency and fairness in all dealings and communication including through
adopting a no-surprises approach to any matters or dealings related to the reform programme; and

e non-adversarial dealings and constructive problem-solving approaches; and
e working co-operatively and helpfully to facilitate the other Parties perform their roles; and

e openly sharing information and analysis undertaken to date on the state of the system for delivering
three waters services and the quality of the asset base.

This Memorandum is intended to be non-binding in so far as it does not give rise to legally enforceable
obligations between the Parties.

REFORM OBJECTIVES AND CORE DESIGN FEATURES

By agreeing to this Memorandum, the Parties agree to work constructively together to support the
objectives of the three waters service delivery reform programme.

The Parties agree that the following objectives will underpin the reform programme and inform the
development of reform options/proposals:

e significantly improving the safety and quality of drinking water services, and the environmental
performance of drinking water and wastewater systems (which are crucial to good public health and
wellbeing, and achieving good environmental outcomes);

e ensuring all New Zealanders have equitable access to affordable three waters services;

e improving the coordination of resources, planning, and unlocking strategic opportunities to consider
New Zealand’s infrastructure and environmental needs at a larger scale;

e increasing the resilience of three waters service provision to both short- and long-term risks and
events, particularly climate change and natural hazards;

e moving the supply of three waters services to a more financially sustainable footing, and addressing
the affordability and capability challenges faced by small suppliers and councils;

e improving transparency about, and accountability for, the delivery and costs of three waters services,
including the ability to benchmark the performance of service providers; and

e undertaking the reform in a manner that enables local government to further enhance the way in
which it can deliver on its broader “wellbeing mandates” as set out in the Local Government Act
2002.



In addition to these objectives, the Parties recognise that any consideration of changes to, or new models
for, water service delivery arrangements must include the following fundamental requirements and
safeguards:

e mechanisms that provide for continued public ownership of water service delivery infrastructure,
and protect against privatisation; and

e mechanisms that provide for the exercise of ownership rights in water services entities that consider
the interests and wellbeing of local communities, and which provide for local service delivery.

The Parties also recognise the reform programme will give rise to rights and interests under the Treaty of
Waitangi and both Parties acknowledge the role of the Treaty partner. This includes maintaining Treaty
settlement obligations and other statutory rights including under the Resource Management Act 1991
and the Local Government Act 2002. The outcome of discussions with iwi/Maori will inform design of
appropriate mechanisms to reflect Treaty interests. This will include clarity of roles and responsibilities.

The Parties agree to work together to identify an approach to service delivery reform that incorporates
the objectives and safeguards noted above, and considers the following design features as a minimum:

e water service delivery entities, that are:

- of significant scale (most likely multi-regional) to enable benefits from aggregation to be
achieved over the medium to long-term;

- asset owning entities, with balance sheet separation to support improved access to capital,
alternative funding instruments and improved balance sheet strength; and

- structured as statutory entities with appropriate and relevant commercial disciplines and
competency-based boards;

e delivery of drinking water and wastewater services as a priority, with the ability to extend to
stormwater service provision only where effective and efficient to do so; and

e publicly owned entities, with a preference for collective council ownership;
e mechanisms for enabling communities to provide input in relation to the new entities.

The Parties acknowledge that work will also be undertaken to develop a regulatory framework, including
mechanisms to protect the interests of consumers.

FUNDING ARRANGEMENTS

The Government has indicated its intention to provide funding to stimulate investment to enable
improvements in water service delivery, support economic recovery and progress Three Waters Services
Reform. The quantum of funding available for the Council (and each participating Council) will be notified
by Government prior to signing this Memorandum.



Funding will be provided as soon as practicable following agreement to this Memorandum and the
associated Funding Agreement and Delivery Plan. The Delivery Plan will need to show that the funding is
to be applied to operating or capital expenditure on three waters service delivery (with the mix to be
determined by the Council) that:

e supports economic recovery through job creation; and

e maintains, increases and/or accelerates investment in core water infrastructure renewals and
maintenance.!

The Delivery Plan will be based on a simple template and will include a summary of projects, relevant
milestones, costs, location of physical works, number of people employed in works, reporting milestones
and an assessment of how it supports the reform objectives set out in this Memorandum.

The Delivery Plan will be supplied to Crown Infrastructure Partners, and other organisations as agreed
between the Parties, who will monitor progress of application of funding against the Delivery Plan to
ensure spending has been undertaken consistent with public sector financial management requirements.

Agreement to this Memorandum and associated Funding Agreement and Delivery Plan are required prior
to the release of Government funding. The Council will have the right to choose whether or not they wish
to continue to participate in the reform programme beyond the term of the Memorandum.

FUTURE AGREEMENTS

The Parties may choose to enter other agreements that support the reform programme. These
agreements will be expected to set out the terms on which the Council will partner with other councils to
deliver on the reform objectives and core design features, and will include key reform milestones and
detailed plans for transition to and establishment of new three waters service delivery entities.

PROGRAMME MANAGEMENT

The Government will establish a programme management office and the Council will be able to access
funding support to participate in the reform process.

The Government will provide further guidance on the approach to programme support, central and
regional support functions and activities and criteria for determining eligibility for funding support. This
guidance will also include the specifics of any information required to progress the reform that may be
related to asset quality, asset value, costs, and funding arrangements.

TERM

This Memorandum is effective from the date of agreement until 30 June 2021 unless terminated by
agreement or by replacement with another agreement related to the reform programme.

1 Maintains previously planned investment that may have otherwise deferred as a result of COVID-19.



INTERACTIONS, MONITORING, INFORMATION AND RECORDS

The Parties nominate the following representatives to act as the primary point of communication for the
purposes of this Memorandum and any other purpose related to the reform programme.

AllanFrangnel Blair Bowcott (alternate Andrew Parsons)

threewaters@dia.govt.nz

CC. Chief Legal Advisor

Legal.notices@dia.govt.nz blair.bowcott@hcc.govt.nz

It is the responsibility of these representatives to:

e work collaboratively to support the reform objectives;

e keep both Parties fully informed;

e actas a first point of reference between Parties and as liaison persons for external contacts; and
e communicate between Parties on matters that arise that may be of interest to either party.

If the contact person changes in either organisation, the other party’s contact person must be informed
of the new contact person immediately and there should be an efficient transition to ensure the
momentum of the reform process is not undermined.



CONFIDENTIALITY

Neither of the Parties is to disclose, directly or indirectly, any confidential information received from the
other party to any third party without written consent from the other party, unless required by processes
under the Official Information Act 1982 or the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act
1987 (whichever applies), or under a Parliamentary process- such as following a Parliamentary question,
in which case the relevant party is to inform the other party prior to disclosure. Protocols will be
established to enable exchange information between Councils where that is consistent with progressing
reform objectives.

DISPUTE RESOLUTION

Any dispute concerning the subject matter of this document is to be settled by full and frank discussion
and negotiation between the Parties.



---------

SIGNED by The Sovereign in right of New Zealand
acting by and through the Chief Executive of the

Department of Internal Affairs

Date

26 August 2020

-
>

SIGNED by

Paula Southgate

on behalf of

Hamilton City Council

pate JB | 03| 2020

Richard Briggs

on behalf of

Hamilton City Council
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